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October 7, 2013 

Agenda Item No. 8b (Information) 
 
 
September 30, 2013 
 
TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Banning, Acting Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Report  

The Commission will receive a status report on the first half of the 2013-
2014 session of the California Legislature as it relates to items directly or 
indirectly effecting Local Agency Formation Commissions.  The report is 
being presented for information only.   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) are political subdivisions of the State 
of California tasked with providing regional growth management services in all 58 
counties.  LAFCOs’ duties and powers have increasingly expanded since their creation in 
1963 as more than 200 bills have been subsequently enacted and resulting in two distinct 
responsibilities: regulating the physical development of cities and special districts and 
informing such decisions through mandated planning activities. 
 
A.  Background 
 
The California Association of LAFCOs or “CALAFCO” was established in 1971 to assist 
all 58 commissions in fulfilling their prescribed regulatory and planning duties.  This 
includes serving as an advocacy resource in proposing and/or reviewing new legislation 
and facilitated through an appointed 16-member Legislative Committee.  The Committee 
meets on a regular basis to review, discuss, and offer recommendations to the CALAFCO 
Board of Directors with regard to new legislation that would have either a direct impact 
on LAFCO law or laws LAFCO helps to administer.  Committee actions are guided by 
the Board’s adopted policies, which are annually reviewed and amended to reflect current 
year priorities.  LAFCO of Napa County (“Commission”) currently has one appointed 
representative on the Committee: Juliana Inman. 
 
B.  Commission Review 
 
Attached is a legislative report from CALAFCO summarizing proposed legislation that 
may be pertinent to LAFCOs. 
 
Attachments
 

:  

1)  CALAFCO Legislative Update and Policies 
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